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Grant, Peter

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 4.40 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: School Choice

Peter -

Can you draft a bill that eliminates the cap on school choice? I'm assuming it would be short and similar to the bill we've
already introduced that eliminates the cap on virtual schools.

Thanks!

Luke Bacher

Research Assistant

State Representative Brett Davis
Phone: (608)-266-1192

Fax: 608-282-3680
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov

http://www.brettdavis.us
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.
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Section #. 119.23 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

oy

119.23(2) (a) (intro.) S : pupil in grades kindergarten to 12 who resides within
the city may attend, at no charge, any private school located in the city if all of the following apply:

History: 1989 a. 336; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 ss. 4002 to 4009, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 27, 113; 1999 a. 9; 2001
a. 16, 105; 2003 a. 33, 155; 2005 a. 25, 125; 2009 a. 28, 96.
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Basford, Sarah

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 8:27 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4266/1 Topic: Eliminate cap on enrollment under the MPCP

Please Jacket LRB 09-4266/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




